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Gary Nairn MP

Federal Member for Eden-Monaro

Chalr, Hougs af Ropresentatives Binnding

cqnml!n ofi Scienca and lnavatian
Mr Bruce Mathie _ : ﬁﬁﬁ’}fr‘ 1000e
Bruce Mathis and Sons Pty Ltd Eden Monaro

Acacia Clogae _
DALMENY NSW 2548

Dear Bruce _
FORESTRY INDUSTRY AS8ISTANCE PACKAGE GRANTS

| refer to the Formatry Industry Assistancs Package (FISAP) Grants announced racantly, in which
YOU were awarded $1685400 &y the purchase of new mechanical harvesting equipment.

Unfartunately | regref | must advise that this grant hat been rescinded, The Govarmmert is
ocming under increasing scrutiny fram g Parliamentary Commiites as & resuit of same injudicious
Pré-election grants. Officers of the Department of Agricufture, Forestry and Figherios have
mm all recertt decisicne in the tight of this and gz a consequencs, yolr grant has been
cancs .

The Department has advised that wheve the recipient appears to aiready have smpls means,
grants shouid not procesd. The Howard Gavemment has »coeptad this advice as baing in the
pushe interest,

Pleass da not hesitate to contact me on 02 82973852 to discyss this at any tima.

Yaurs sincarefy

%/m .

GARY NAIRN
1 April 2005

Shop 16 City Link Pieza, 24-36 Morisset Straet
PO Box 232 Queanbayan NSW 2620

TELEPHONE: 02 62973952 FREECALL: 1300 301 983 FAX: 02
62975768

EMAIL: g,naim.mp@aph.gov.au WEBSITE: www., garynaim.com.au




